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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New minerals ex. Miller Thumbnail Collection

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

The new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the 
advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERAL POSTED:  
- Topaz (gem grade) from Tarryall Mountains, Colorado 
- Beryl var. Heliodor with pseudomorphic after Quartz from Volodarsk, Ukraine 
- Roselite on Cobalt-rich Calcite from Aghbar Mine, Morocco 
- Acanthite from Mine d'Imider, 6.2 km ESE of Imiter, Morocco 
- Milarite from Jaguaracu Pegmatite, Brazil 
- Alabandite from Merelani Hills, Tanzania 
- Azurite and Malachite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Ofiki, Nigeria 
- Hematite from Isola d'Elba, Italy 
- Quartz var. Rose Quartz Crystals on Smoky Quartz from Lavra da Ilha, Brazil 
- Epidote from Tormiq area, northwest of Skardu, Pakistan 
- Smoky Quartz (with rare crystal faces) from Lake George, Colorado 
- Smoky Quartz (Gwindel formation) from Grimsel Pass, Switzerland 
- Black Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine on Microcline from Erongo Mountains, Namibia 
- Almandine Garnet from Route 3 construction, Massachusetts 
- Pectolite with Pyrite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Ettringite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Calcite on Quartz epimorph after Anhydrite from Lane's Quarry, Massachusetts 
- Mottramite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Gold (native gold) in Quartz from Mother Lode Gold Belt, California 
- Azurite on Cerussite from Mammoth Mine, Arizona 
- Gold (native gold) in Quartz from Eagle's Nest Mine, California 
- Calcite (interpenetrant-twinned crystals) from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Amethyst Quartz with Hematite inclusions from Pearl Station, Canada 
- Azurite from Touissit Mine, Morocco 
- Cassiterite from Elsmore, Australia 
- Wavellite from Mauldin Mountain, Arkansas 
- Rose Quartz Crystals from Rose Quartz Locality, Maine 
- Epidote from Calumet Mine, Colorado 
- Quartz var. Amethyst from Pelham, Massachusetts 
- Aegirine on Microcline from Mount Malosa, Malawi 
- Ilvaite intersecting Calcite from South Mountain District, Idaho 
- Epidote and Quartz from Green Monster Mountain-Copper Mountain area, Alaska 
- Smithsonite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
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- Calcite from road construction, Route 360 at Bee Cave Road, Austin, Texas 
- Vanadinite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco 
- Corundum var. Sapphire from Central Highland Belt, Sri Lanka 
- Hemimorphite from Passaic Pit, Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
- Wulfenite from Old Yuma Mine, west of Tucson, Arizona 
- Wulfenite from Mammoth Mine, Arizona 
- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Pyrite from Chester, Vermont 
- Hematite pseudomorphs after Magnetite from Payún Matru, Argentina 
- Gypsum from Pernatty Lagoon, Mount Gunson, Australia 
- Triphylite with minor Pyrite from Ruggles Mine, New Hampshire 
- Creedite with Goethite-Hematite from Rodeo, Mexico 
 

  

  See the newly posted items online at:  
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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